W

DATE: 02 -2 —19

TO: Tulsa County Clerk

Cc: BOCC

FROM: Tracy Lane, CED, Tulsa County
RE: Out of County Travel Request

I am requesting out-of-county travel reimbursement for the following:

| Ch

Name

SHAVate

Destination

FCCLA Syhaite Clomae,hh@m\

Reason

03— 2819

Time Frame

75 %

Approximate Cost

4

Mode of Transportation

Funds for this request are available in our County budget. Thank you for your attention to this request.



@
EXTENSION

NMEMORANDUM
DATE: 02«"7“|"q b

TO: Tulsa County Clerk

Cc: BOCC

FROM: Tracy Lane, CED, Tulsa County
RE: Out of County Travel Request

| am requesting out-of-county travei reimbursement for the following:

Michelle Bonicells

Name

Shilate

Destination

TA-Sendicg s Opio;oL Crisr S

Reason

O03-05—19

Time Frame

WoYo kol

Approximate Cost

‘/fofso Nl Vehale.

Mode of Transportation

Funds for this request are available in our County budget. Thank you for your attention to this request.



g
EXTENSION

MEMORANDUM NV

DATE: Oz —2-1 q

TO: Tulsa County Clerk

Cc: BOCC

FROM: Tracy Lane, CED, Tulsa County
RE: Out of County Travel Request

{ am requesting out-of-county travel reimbursement for the following:

M) Lokel le Pt ce

Name

Hollkers, oK

Destination

OHce pE Distied [Mechng

Reason

0%-25-19 40 O0B-2,+9

Time Frame

$I50Z

Approximate Cost

pecrsSpndl  Neéhicle
[ Mode of Transportation

Funds for this request are available in our County budget. Thank you for your attention to this request.



